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APPENDIX E 
 

Supplemental Summary of Agency Correspondence for the Supply Header Project 
Agency/Contact Name(s) Date of Correspondence Format Description 
FEDERAL AGENCIES    
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers – Huntington District  
 Adam Fannin 10/11/17 Email Receipt of the pre-construction notification and request for information. 
 Adam Fannin 10/17/17 Email 

and 
Letter 

Response to information request. 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers – Pittsburgh District    
 Joshua Shaffer 10/17/17 Email Update on the Supply Header Project. 
STATE/COMMONWEALTH AGENCIES    
West Virginia Department of Culture and History    
 Susan Pierce 10/19/17 Letter Transmittal of addendum 3 cultural resources survey report. 

 

 



U.S. Army Corps of Engineers - Huntington District 



From: Fannin, Adam E CIV USARMY CELRH (US) [mailto:Adam.E.Fannin@usace.army.mil]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:51 AM 
To: jennifer.c.broush@dominionenergy.com 
Cc: Steve Holden <Steve.Holden@erm.com>; 'Wade Hammer' <Wade.Hammer@erm.com>; Cassandra 
Forsyth <Cassandra.Forsyth@erm.com>; Nicholas Tackett <Nicholas.Tackett@ferc.gov>; Shaffer, Joshua 
D CIV USARMY CELRP (US) <Joshua.D.Shaffer@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: Supply Header Project Pre-Construction Notification LRH-2014-1110 
 
Good Morning, 
 
The Huntington District received the pre-construction notification for the portions of the Supply Header 
Project within its area of responsibility on September 7, 2017.  The Huntington District requires the 
following information in order to continue to process the pre-construction notification: 
 
1. Final concurrence from the West Virginia Division of Culture and History and State Historic 
Preservation Officer regarding potential effects to properties listed or eligible for listing on the National 
Register of Historic Places.  Alternatively, the FERC's documentation that Section 106 obligations are 
complete. 
 
2. Final concurrence from the United States Fish and Wildlife Service regarding federally threatened and 
endangered species.  Alternatively, the FERC's documentation that Section 7 obligations are complete. 
 
3. A mitigation proposal consistent with the mitigation rule found at 33 CFR 332 and compliant with the 
Nationwide Permit General Condition 23.   
 
4. Please provide a set of maps to indicate which aquatic resources were delineated remotely for those 
parcels for which access has not been granted.  If the delineation mapping (topographic and aerial 
photography) that has been provided could be updated with boundaries indicating which sites have not 
been accessed on-the-ground it should suffice. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Adam Fannin 
Regulatory Project Manager 
Energy Resource Branch 
USACE, Huntington District, CELRH-RD-E 
502 8th Street 
Huntington, WV  25701 
304-399-6901 
304-399-5085 (fax) 
adam.e.fannin@usace.army.mil 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or 
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that 
effect.  The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by 
anyone else is unauthorized.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, 
or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the 
message in error, and delete it.  Thank you. 
  



From: Jennifer C Broush (Services - 6)  

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:28 PM 

To: 'Fannin, Adam E CIV USARMY CELRH (US)' 

Cc: Steve Holden; Richard B Gangle (Services - 6) 

Subject: Supply Header Project Pre-Construction Notification LRH-2014-1110 

Adam, 
 
Please find attached DETI's response to the information requested on October 11, 2017.  To summarize 
the enclosed: 
 

1. DETI filed with FERC today a reroute to avoid a Phase III site at McElroy Creek.  This site was the 
only known resource to be affected by the project under Section 106.  The reroute was 
previously studied for cultural resources and those results were provided to WVDCH.  WVDCH 
provided a response on October 31, 2016 stating that they concurred with the reported finding 
that the addendum area (reroute) will have no effect on archaeological historic properties.  DETI 
filed a letter with WVDCH today notifying them of the reroute and asking for concurrence. That 
letter and the October 31, 2016 letter from the WVDCH are attached to this 
response.   Additionally, the remaining approximately two miles of pipeline corridor to be 
reviewed by WVDCH was recently studied and a report of no findings will be submitted to 
WVDCH this week.  Assuming concurrence on that report is received, Section 106 for the Supply 
Header Project is anticipated to be complete.  DETI will provide you with a copy of the outgoing 
letter later this week and will send you a copy of WVDCH’s response when received.   

 
2. DETI received the Endangered Species Biological Opinion for the SHP on October 16, 2017, 

which is included with this response.  
 

3. DETI is in the process of developing a detailed wetland compensatory mitigation plan for 
impacts.  It is anticipated that a detailed conceptual mitigation plan will be provided to the 
USACE for review by early November 2017.  DETI will continue to update the USACE staff as the 
plan is completed. 

 
4. DETI completed the remaining surveys for the SHP route between milepost 5.7 and 6.7 in 

October 2017.  The updated topographic and aerial maps, water resource impact table (Table 
2.0-1), single and complete crossing table (Table 2.0-2), and wetland and waterbody data sheets 
reflecting the delineated features are attached to this response. 
 

Please let us know if you have any questions on the enclosed or need additional information to continue 
your review. 
 
Sincerely, 
Jennifer 
Phone: 724.516.1155 

 



Dominion Energy Services, Inc. 
5000 Dominion Boulevard 
Glen Allen, VA  23060 
DominionEnergy.com 

October 17, 2017 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Mr. Adam Fannin 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers – Huntington District 
Regulatory Division 
502 Eighth Street 
Huntington, WV 25701-2070 

Re: Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. Supply Header Project 
Pre-construction Notification Application Supplement (Application No. LRH-2014-110) 
Response to Data Request Received on October 11, 2017 

Dear Mr. Fannin: 

Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. (DETI) is submitting the following for the Supply Header Project 
(SHP) in response to the requests, shown in bold text below, received by e-mail on October 11, 2017. 

1. Final concurrence from the West Virginia Division of Culture and History and State
Historic Preservation Officer regarding potential effects to properties listed or eligible
for listing on the National Register of Historic Places.  Alternatively, the FERC's
documentation that Section 106 obligations are complete.
• DETI filed with FERC today a reroute to avoid a Phase III site at McElroy Creek.  This

site was the only known resource to be affected by the project under Section 106.  The
reroute was previously studied for cultural resources and those results were provided to
WVDCH.  WVDCH provided a response on October 31, 2016 stating that they concurred
with the reported finding that the addendum area (reroute) will have no effect on
archaeological historic properties.  DETI filed a letter with WVDCH today notifying
them of the reroute and asking for concurrence. That letter and the October 31, 2016
letter from the WVDCH are attached to this response.

• Additionally, the remaining approximately two miles of pipeline corridor to be reviewed
by WVDCH was recently studied and a report of no findings will be submitted to
WVDCH this week.  Assuming concurrence on that report is received, Section 106 for
the Supply Header Project is anticipated to be complete.  DETI will provide you with a
copy of the outgoing letter later this week and will send you a copy of WVDCH’s
response when received.

2. Final concurrence from the United States Fish and Wildlife Service regarding federally
threatened and endangered species.  Alternatively, the FERC's documentation that
Section 7 obligations are complete.
• DETI received the Endangered Species Biological Opinion for the SHP on October 16,

2017, which is included with this response.
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3. A mitigation proposal consistent with the mitigation rule found at 33 CFR 332 and
compliant with the Nationwide Permit General Condition 23.
• DETI is in the process of developing a detailed wetland compensatory mitigation plan for

impacts associated with the SHP.  It is anticipated that a detailed conceptual mitigation
plan will be provided to the USACE for review by early November 2017.  DETI will
continue to update the USACE staff as the plan is completed.

4. Please provide a set of maps to indicate which aquatic resources were delineated
remotely for those parcels for which access has not been granted.  If the delineation
mapping (topographic and aerial photography) that has been provided could be
updated with boundaries indicating which sites have not been accessed on-the-ground it
should suffice.
• DETI completed the remaining surveys for the SHP route between milepost 5.7 and 6.7

in October 2017.  The updated topographic and aerial maps, water resource impact table
(Table 2.0-1), single and complete crossing table (Table 2.0-2), and wetland and
waterbody data sheets reflecting the delineated features are attached to this response.

DETI also made minor updates to the access road impacts on Tables 2.0-1 and 2.0-2 to account for the 
shift from permanent to temporary access road impacts resulting in a decrease in overall wetland and 
waterbody impacts.   

Please contact me at (804) 273-2814 or Richard.B.Gangle@dominionenergy.com, if there are questions 
regarding the pre-construction notification.   

Please direct written responses to: 

Richard Gangle 
Dominion Energy Services, Inc. 
5000 Dominion Boulevard 
Glen Allen, Virginia 23060 

Sincerely, 

Richard Gangle 
Environmental Manager, Supply Header Project 

cc: Richard Gangle, Dominion Energy Services, Inc. 

Attachments: 
Correspondence with the West Virginia Division of Culture and History  
Endangered Species Biological Opinion for the Supply Header Project 
Updated Topographic and Aerial Maps 
Updated Water Resource Impact Table (Table 2.0-1) 
Updated Summary of Single and Complete Crossings of Waters of the U.S. Table (Table 2.0-2 
Data Sheets for Delineated Waterbodies 



U.S. Army Corps of Engineers - Pittsburgh District 



From: Jennifer C Broush (Services - 6)  

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:03 PM 

To: Shaffer, Joshua D CIV USARMY CELRP (US) 

Cc: Richard B Gangle (Services - 6); 'Steve.Holden@erm.com' 

Subject: DETI - Supply Header Project (2015-1330) 

Josh, 

FERC issued the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for the Supply Header Project (2015-

1330) on Friday, October 13, 2017.  In an effort to keep you updated, we would like to provide the 

following information to assist with your review of the Project. 

1. The Biological Opinion was received from USFW on October 16, 2017.  It is attached to this email 
for Project file. 

2. Section 106 consultation continues, however we anticipate concurrence of no effect soon based 
on the following updates: 

a. DETI filed with FERC today a reroute to avoid a Phase III site at McElroy Creek.  This site 
was the only known resource to be affected by the project under Section 106.  The 
reroute was previously studied for cultural resources and those results were provided to 
WVDCH.  WVDCH provided  a response on October 31, 2016 stating that they concurred 
with the reported finding that the addendum area (reroute) will have no effect on 
archaeological historic properties.  DETI filed a letter with WVDCH today notifying them 
of the reroute and asking for concurrence. That letter is attached to this email.   

b. Additionally, the remaining approximately two miles of pipeline corridor to be reviewed 
by WVDCH was recently studied and a report of no findings will be submitted to WVDCH 
this week.  Assuming concurrence on that report is received, Section 106 for the Supply 
Header Project is anticipated to be complete.  DETI will provide you with a copy of the 
outgoing letter later this week and will send you a copy of WVDCH’s response when 
received.   
 

Please let us know if you have questions on these Project updates or need additional information to 

continue your review.  

Sincerely, 

Jennifer 

Jennifer Broush 

GAI Consultants, Inc. 

Environmental Contractor for Dominion Resources, Inc. 

Phone: 724.516.1155 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be 

legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY 



COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express 

written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity 

named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, 

any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and 

may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply 

immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 

  



West Virginia Department of Culture and History 
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